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HOBBS PRODUCTION AREA

C. D. Borland
AREA PRODUCTION MANAGER
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Gentlemen:

for its W,

November 11, 1971

P. O. Box 670

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Gulf Oil Corporation requests your approval of an unorthodox location
D. Grimes (NCT-A) No, 1, 330' FNL 330' FWL Section 32-18S-38E, Lea

County, New Mexico, as set out on the attached application to the New Mexico Oil

Conservation Comm1351on.

Two copies of this letter are submitted and it will be appreciated
if you will sign below and return one copy to the above address at your

earliest convenience.

ptg:
Atttd,

Yogié veny bmuly, //

By: 7 l .

, -
Cc./D. BORIAND
Area Production Manager

We as an offset operator waive any objection to re-~entering the above
described well for production from the Byers Queen Gas Pool.
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